
 

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10 February 2023 Our Ref Cabinet Panel on Community and 

Enterprise/20 February 2023 
 Contact. Committee Services 
 Direct Dial. (01462) 474655 
 Email. committee.services@north-herts.gov.uk 
 
 
To: Members of the Committee: Keith Hoskins (Co-Chair), Elizabeth Dennis-Harburg (Co-Chair), 

Chris Lucas, Tom Plater, Ian Albert, Simon Bloxham, Ralph Muncer, Claire Strong and 
Mandi Tandi 

 
 Substitutes: Councillors Ruth Brown, Tom Tyson, Adam Compton, Morgan Derbyshire and 
Alistair Willoughby 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A  

 

MEETING OF THE CABINET PANEL ON COMMUNITY AND 
ENTERPRISE 

 

to be held in the  
 

REMOTE MEETING 
 

On 
 

MONDAY, 20TH FEBRUARY, 2023 AT 7.30 PM  

 
 

 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Jeanette Thompson 
Service Director – Legal and Community 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:committee.services@north-herts.gov.uk


 

 
 

**MEMBERS PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ALL  
AGENDAS AND REPORTS VIA THE MOD.GOV APPLICATION 

ON YOUR TABLET BEFORE ATTENDING THE MEETING** 
 
 

Agenda 
Part l 

 
Item  Page 

 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Members are required to notify any substitutions by midday on the day of the 
meeting.  
 
Late substitutions will not be accepted and Members attending as a substitute 
without having given due notice will not be able to take part in the meeting. 

 

   
2.   MINUTES - 9 JANUARY 2023 

To take as read and approve as a true record the minutes of the meeting of 
the Cabinet on Community and Enterprise held on 9 January 2023 

(Pages 5 
- 12) 

   
3.   CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Members are reminded that any declarations of interest in respect of any 
business set out in the agenda, should be declared as either a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest or Declarable Interest and are required to notify the Chair 
of the nature of any interest declared at the commencement of the relevant 
item on the agenda. Members declaring a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
must withdraw from the meeting for the duration of the item. Members 
declaring a Declarable Interest, wishing to exercise a ‘Councillor Speaking 
Right’, must declare this at the same time as the interest, move to the public 
area before speaking to the item and then must leave the room before debate 
and vote. 

 

   
4.   NOTIFICATION OF OTHER BUSINESS 

Members should notify the Chair of other business which they wish to be 
discussed at the end of either Part I or Part II business set out in the agenda. 
They must state the circumstances which they consider justify the business 
being considered as a matter of urgency. 

 

   
5.   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

To receive any petitions, comments and questions from the public. 
 

   
6.   CREATING A WOMEN'S SAFETY CHARTER 

INFORMATION NOTE OF THE LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
MANAGER 
 
To consider and discuss a Women’s Safety Charter for North Hertfordshire 
district.  

(Pages 
13 - 20) 

   
7.   LGBTQ+ HISTORY MONTH 

To discuss concerns, issues and experiences with members of the LGBTQ+ 
community.  

 



 

   
8.   GROUP DISCUSSION 

The Chair to lead a Member’s discussion on potential actions arising from the 
Group Discussion.  

 

   
9.   FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The Chair to lead a dsicussion to consider possible future agenda items. 
 

   
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

CABINET PANEL ON COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE 
 

MEETING HELD IN THE REMOTE MEETING  
ON MONDAY, 9TH JANUARY, 2023 AT 7.30 PM 

 

MINUTES 
 
Present:  Councillors: Keith Hoskins, Ian Albert, Simon Bloxham, Ralph Muncer 

and Mandi Tandi 
 
In Attendance:  

 Chloe Gray (Commercial Manager), Claire Morgan (Community 
Engagement Team Leader), Eleanor Hopcraft (Committee, Member & 
Scrutiny Officer) and James Lovegrove (Committee, Member and 
Scrutiny Manager) 

 
Also Present:  
 At the commencement of the meeting approximately 4 members of the 

public, including registered speakers. 
 
 

17 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Audio Recording- 2 minutes 18 seconds 

 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Claire Strong and Elizabeth Dennis-

Harburg. 

 

Councillors Chris Lucas and Tom Plater were absent. 

 
18 MINUTES - 17 OCTOBER 2022  

 
Audio Recording- 2 minutes 57 seconds 

 

Councillor Keith Hoskins proposed and Councillor Ralph Muncer seconded and it was: 

 

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 17 October 2022 were approved as 

a true record of proceedings. 

 
19 CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
Audio Recording- 3 minutes 33 seconds. 
 
1) The Chair advised that, in accordance with Council Policy, the meeting would be audio 

recorded as well as filmed. The recordings would be available to view on Mod.gov and via 
the NHDC Youtube channel. 

 
2) The Chair reminded Members to make declarations of interests before an item and 

advised that a detailed reminder of this and speaking rights can be found on the agenda. 
 
3) The Chair advised Member’s and public participants that if they would like to speak during 

the meeting, that the ‘raise hand’ button was to be used. If that button was not available, 
raising your hand would be used to see who wishes to speak. 

Public Document Pack

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Monday, 9th January, 2023  

 
4) The Chair advised that Mr Punit Shah (Cook’s Boutique, Letchworth) was unable to 

attend, and that Andrew Figgis would provide an update on his behalf. 
 
5) The Chair agreed to change the order of the published agenda, with Item 7 ‘Business 

Sentiment in Hertfordshire’ ahead of Item 6 ‘Christmas Consumer Demand’. 
 

20 NOTIFICATION OF OTHER BUSINESS  
 
Audio Recording- 4 minutes 33 seconds 
 
There was no other business notified. 
 

21 OVERVIEW OF HERTFORDSHIRE (AND NORTH HERTS) ECONOMY  
 
Audio Recording- 4 minutes 39 seconds 
 
The Chair invited Mr. Andrew Figgis, North Hertfordshire Economic Development Officer to 
provide a presentation. 
 
Mr Figgis thanked the Chair and gave a presentation, with slides, and advised the following: 
 
 UK growth had been downgraded by the IMF in 2022 NS 2023 in recently released 

figures. 
 The UK is the only large economy to have not caught up to pre-Covid growth levels. 
 Average Real Pay (ARP) had fallen and there was a big discrepancy between pay rises 

and increases in prices. 
 The professional and scientific sector salaries had kept up the pace with increasing prices, 

and the retail sector was also doing better. 

 The property sector and the UK overall was falling behind in the price indexes to date. 
 Business confidence had improved since COVID but there was still a downward trend. 

This decrease could be due to lack of investment, political instability, and the energy crisis. 
 There were more people employed (aged 16 years and older) in Hertfordshire now than in 

July 2021. Although this figure dipped at the end of June due to an increase in retirement 
numbers but was still at a high. 

 North Hertfordshire had lost businesses in the district overall. Most of the businesses lost 
were microbusinesses. 

 Energy, food, services and other goods were huge costs for businesses. Transport and 
storage costs, supply chain blockages and higher staffing costs also had a negative 
impact on business costs. 

 The decrease in the value of the pound had impacted on prices, with the increase in value 
of the US dollar and the Ukraine War were also having an impact. 

 There was upward pressure on raw material outputs, which had been caused by lower 
supply, higher demand, sustainability, higher inflation prices and trade wars. 

 Some costs had decreased, such as crude oil and gas in the wholesale market, but this 
had not been reflected in customer prices. 

 Petrol forecourt prices and margins had been increased by retailers, gas supplier charges 
for transmission, and energy supplier deposits for businesses. 

 Other countries, such as France, also faced problems with energy bills.  
 North Hertfordshire had become a good manufacturing base for businesses. There was a 

good selection of this type of business, but also in the professional and scientific sectors.  
 Agriculture, forestry and fishing sectors were energy-consuming, which may need 

examination in the future. 
 In 2019, North Hertfordshire had a Gross Value Added (GVA) total of £3,655m. This was 

an increase from 2001 when GVA was £2,809m. An increase in GVA for businesses in 
North Herts should be a future aim.  

 

Page 6



Monday, 9th January, 2023  

The Chair thanked Mr. Figgis for his presentation. 
 
The Chair advised that questions would be taken following the presentation from Herts Growth 
Hub unless they were urgent. 
 

22 CHRISTMAS CONSUMER DEMAND  
 
Audio Recording- 50 minutes 6 seconds 
 
The Chair invited Mr. Andrew Figgis, North Hertfordshire Economic Development Officer, to 
provide a presentation on Christmas Consumer Demand. 
 
Mr. Figgis thanked the Chair and gave a presentation, with slides, and advised: 
 
 Christmas 2022 saw UK spending fall due to Cost of Living. While there were more card 

transactions overall but spending was down. 
 Non-food and fuel spending had decreased. 
 In a recent survey regarding Cost-of-Living perceptions, the majority of participants 

believed the worst was yet to come. Only around 1 in 10 consulted believed that the worst 
had passed. 

 More people were comfortable with COVID and believed the worst of the pandemic was 
over. 

 Most people were still opting out of travelling to larger city centres and preferred to stay 
local.  

 For holiday expectations, most people were planning on going away overnight within the 
UK instead of overnight abroad. 

 Multiple barriers were stopping people from going on holiday, such as the Cost-of-Living 
crisis, personal finances, increased fuel costs and increased holiday costs. 

 Internet use had risen and 30% of retail sales were made online. 
 Postal strikes and delayed parcel deliveries on the lead up to Christmas had also made 

consumers purchase in store rather than online. 
 
There were no questions for Mr. Figgis and the Chair thanked him for his presentation. 
 

23 BUSINESS SENTIMENT IN HERTFORDSHIRE  
 
Audio Recording- 18 minutes 25 seconds 
 
The Chair invited Ms. Liza Armstrong from Herts Growth Hub to provide a presentation. 
 
Ms. Armstrong thanked the Chair and gave a presentation, with slides, and advised the 
following: 
 
 The increased cost of living had an impact on businesses.  
 Businesses were delaying investment, and recruitment and retaining staff was a major 

challenge. Supply chain issues have also had an impact. 
 The Herts Growth Hub is led on behalf of Herts Local Enterprise Partnership and is 

delivered by a consortium of partners. 
 The Hub worked in partnership with support providers from the public and private sector. 
 The Hub had provided support through the Cost-of-Living crisis. Examples include 

marketing support, recruitment support, leadership and development skills, finance and 
funding. 

 Marketing had been identified as a priority for businesses, as this could increase customer 
confidence. 

 Building financial resilience had also been identified as a target for businesses. Measures 
to do this involved controlling costs, assessing finances and offering support via the 
Support Hub. 

Page 7



Monday, 9th January, 2023  

 Herts Growth Hub have conducted a Cost-of-Living survey which is ongoing. The survey 
aimed to investigate how rising costs have impacted the businesses within the county. 

 Businesses from sectors including administration, support, IT, professional and scientific 
had been involved so far.  

 The Hub were keen to hear more from the retail sector for the survey. 
 The majority of businesses said that the rise in the Cost of Living had a moderate impact 

on them. 
 To decrease the impact, the Herts Growth Hub had suggested increasing goods and 

service prices, as well as freezing recruitment and not purchasing equipment. 
 Challenges facing businesses over the next 12 months include increased energy costs, 

decreased consumer confidence and staff recruitment. 
 The majority of businesses said they were very worried about the impact of Mental 

Wellbeing on their business. 
 The Hub had recently run a ‘Recruitment and Retention’ event, with 17 businesses in 

attendance, and positive feedback on this session was received.  
 Further events were planning throughout January to March 2023 to support businesses.  
 Further, more in-depth, advice was provided by the Hub for businesses which required it.  
 

 
N.B Councillor Ian Albert left the meeting at 20.00. 

 
The following Members and Public Participants asked questions: 
 

 Councillor Keith Hoskins 

 Mr. Martin Berry 
 
In response to questions, Ms. Armstrong advised: 
 
 Easter New Energy are part of the Peterborough Environmental Trust and have worked 

with the Herts Growth Hub previously to access business support. 
 Eastern New Energy were an advice and support organization. 

 Herts Growth Hub had previously run outreach centres for businesses and could do this 
again for those businesses with time constraints.  

 The Hub was keen to expand their Hertfordshire business network. 

 Herts Growth Hub worked with high street businesses. 

 Some business case studies had been highlighted on the Herts Growth Hub website. 
 

The Chair advised that Ms. Armstrong and Mr. Berry could continue their conversation out of 
the meeting regarding business support. 
 
The Chair thanked Ms. Armstrong for her presentation. 
 

24 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
Audio Recording- 57 minutes 53 seconds 
 
The Chair advised that there were 4 people in attendance (one substituted by Andrew Figgis) 
to give presentations this evening. 
 
The Chair invited Hannah Vincenti, from Fabio’s Gelato, Hitchin and Letchworth Garden City 
to provide a presentation. 
 
Hannah Vincenti thanked the Chair and gave a presentation, supported by slides, and advised 
the following: 
 
 Fabio’s Gelato opened their first Hitchin branch in 2015 and Letchworth in 2022, with a 

production site in Weston. 

Page 8



Monday, 9th January, 2023  

 They were an independent husband and wife team who specialized in artisan gelato. 
 They had been supported by the Herts Growth Hub over the last year. 
 Most business activities revolved around supply, wholesale and ice cream cake orders. 
 In February 2022, a new branch in Hitchin opened using funding from loans, grants and 

the sales from the previous site. The reason for the move was outpricing from their 
previous landlord, and issues with storage. 

 Good weather was good for business. With increased abroad holiday costs more people 
were staying at home and treating themselves to ice cream. 

 Summer 2022 were the best for sales, however the increase in energy costs saw the 
business’ electricity bill quadruple. They were able to access government help for some of 
the costs. 

 In 2019, Fabio’s electricity costs were £13,915.00. In 2023, they had risen to £102,850.00 
per year.  

 To try and decrease costs, the business turned off equipment where possible. 
 The business raised concerns for 2023, including financial support for businesses with 

locked in energy contracts. 
 Online banks were not allowing business overdrafts, which is also a concern. 
 There was a concern that consumers will turn to cheaper product alternatives that are of a 

lower quality. There was lots of competition. 
 Recruitment and staff retention is also a concern, with staff turnover being high. 
 A rise in staffing costs and an increase in the national minimum wage means the owners 

were not currently paying themselves a wage. 
 Hannah raised the issue of cost and duration of car parking in Hitchin town centre. She 

suggested free parking on quieter days to encourage shopping in town. They reported a 
lot of older consumers cannot get into town parking. 

 
The Chair raised as a point of information that Biggin Lane car park was open to everyone on 
Tuesday and only closed on Saturdays.  
 
Following a comment from Ms. Vincenti, the Chair agreed to look into the Biggin Lane Car 
Park signage. He also noted that there was a cheaper flat rate in Hitchin car parks after 3pm.  
 
Ms. Vincenti commented that customers would rather go to out-of-town shopping facilities than 
town centres. 
 
The Chair also advised that the Herts Growth Hub could advise with business loans for 
Fabio’s Gelato and other businesses. 
 
The Chair thanked Hannah for her presentation and invited Tom Hardy, Hitchin BID, to 
provide a presentation. 
 
Mr. Hardy thanked the Chair for the opportunity and gave a presentation and advised the 
following: 
 
 Retailers had performed better than expected over Christmas, although it had been a 

challenging year. 
 In upcoming year, it is expected that there will be less vacant business units. 
 Over the coming year, it was expected that there would be fewer vacant business units in 

Hitchin.  
  ‘Pay-On-Exit’ car parks in Hitchin could encourage more shoppers into the town and to 

stay for longer. 
 

The Chair thanked Tom Hardy for his presentation and invited Andrew Figgis, on behalf of 
Punit Shah to provide a presentation. 
 
Mr. Figgis advised that Mr. Shah had provided an email update to be read, which advised: 
 

Page 9



Monday, 9th January, 2023  

 Mr. Shah ran Cook’s Boutique in Letchworth, which was a shop specializing in 
kitchenware goods. 

 The rising costs of living had meant customers had cut back on purchasing non-essential 
goods. 

 Even customers with a disposable income had chosen not to spend due to rising electrical 
bills. 

 Fewer customers would choose good quality products over cheaper, lower-quality 
alternatives. 

 Customer habits were changing, with less in store retail purchases. Most customers were 
opting for online purchases. 

 To combat this, stores should be trying to offer an attractive in-store experience to their 
customer. 

 The shop had launched Cookery Skills online workshops, which had been good for cash 
flow. 

 
The Chair thanked Andrew Figgis for the presentation on behalf of Mr Shah and invited Mr. 
Martin Berry, from Mick’s Barbers, Baldock to provide a presentation. 
 
Mr. Berry thanked the Chair for the opportunity, gave a presentation and advised the following: 
 
 Before the COVID pandemic, most customers came for a haircut every 4-6 weeks. Post-

COVID, the length between haircuts had risen to 10-12 weeks. 
 Due to this, staff were making less money per week from their services as customers 

opted to wait longer for a haircut. 
 Over Christmas 2022, the Football World Cup in Qatar affected business, as some 

Christmas parties were cancelled to accommodate the broadcasting schedule. This meant 
that fewer customers came for haircuts and other services during what was normally a 
busy time of the year. 

 Customers were starting to prioritize their spending.  
 Pedestrianisation of town centres, notably Hertford, Old Hatfield and Baldock, had an 

impact on business. 
 In terms of energy costs for the business, they were low as most equipment was not 

powered or only needed to be turned on periodically. 
 Growth and development of youth workers was a challenge faced by the business. Most 

young people were not attracted to long-term training plans. 
 Hospitality and Retail sectors were also struggling with this, with mental wellbeing also 

playing a part in youth employment retention. 
 Mr. Berry wanted the local councils to provide more support for businesses like his. 
 He commented that the Herts Growth Hub online surveys did not factor in the aging 

population of the county.  
 
The Chair thanked Mr. Berry for his presentation. 
 
 

25 MEMBER'S DISCUSSION  
 
Audio Recording- 86 minutes 33 seconds 
 
The Chair remarked that the presentations from the public gave a useful insight into 
businesses in North Hertfordshire and would help point the council in the right direction for 
solutions. 
 
Councillor Ralph Muncer also thanked the public participants for their presentations and 
remarked that it is important that the Council understood the challenges faced by businesses 
in North Hertfordshire. Councillor Muncer also commented that the council wanted thriving 
town centres, with a larger footfall. 
 

Page 10



Monday, 9th January, 2023  

The Chair led a discussion amongst Members and public participants over concerns regarding 
car parking, and solutions to the issues. 
 
Councillor Mandi Tandi noted that there is a similar issue with car parking in Knebworth, 
especially in the High Street. The implementation of cycle and walking lanes had affected 
parking around that area. Councillor Tandi also thanked the public participants for the insight 
into their businesses. 
 
Tom Hardy, Hitchin BID, noted that ‘Pay on Exit’ car parks could be a solution. Regarding free 
or cheaper parking, he noted that caution must be taken that the car parks aren’t being used 
by non-customers of the town centre, such as commuters. He also noted that receipt-related 
incentives could be issued to shoppers who spent a certain amount in town. 
 
Andrew Figgis, North Hertfordshire Economic Development Officer, noted that the council 
needed to try and get in touch with businesses like Mick’s Barbers and the owner Martin 
Berry.  
 
The Chair remarked that the presentation and discussion had been useful and informative. He 
noted that lots of points had been raised, and that he found the rise in energy costs faced by 
businesses staggering. 

 
N.B. Councillors Simon Bloxham and Ralph Muncer left the meeting at 9.08pm, following 

which the meeting was no longer quorate but the discussions continued, and as part of this it 
was suggested that car parking charges be discussed at a future meeting of the Panel. 

 
26 ACTIONS ARISING, WORK PROGRAMME & FUTURE DISCUSSION TOPICS  

 
The meeting had become inquorate by this part of the meeting, however the Members and 
representatives present discussed potential future topics for the Panel, including car parking 
charges.  
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 9.08 pm 

 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 

CABINET PANEL ON COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE 
20 March 2023 

 

WOMEN’S SAFETY CHARTER 
 

INFORMATION NOTE OF THE LICENSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY MANAGER 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 As part of the Community Safety Partnership’s (CSP) priority of Violence against 
 Women and Girls (VAWG), a multi-agency CSP VAWG sub-group is leading on the 
 introduction of a Women’s Safety Charter for licensed premises in North Hertfordshire. 
 
1.2 The intention is for all licensed premises to sign-up to the charter so that women and 
 girls know that there will be a consistent approach across the district to any concerns 
 related to sexual harassment or fear of violence in or outside licensed premises. This 
 will promote the message that North Hertfordshire licensed venues are a safe 
 environment for women and girls. 
  
2. STEPS TO DATE 
 
2.1 A CSP multi-agency sub-group already exists, chaired by the local police inspector, 
 and will consider the first steps in its next meeting. 
 
2.2 A copy of the Safety Charter produced by Southwark Council has been provided to the 
 sub-group. 
 
3. INFORMATION TO NOTE 
 
3.1 A number of schemes already exist in some licensed premises such as ‘Ask Angela’, 
 and some premises employ door supervisors as added protection for customers. The 
 door supervisors also act as a deterrent against inappropriate behaviour. Other 
 schemes have been trialled over recent years, for example beer mats with messages 
 about inappropriate behaviour and reporting methods, however district-wide 
 consistency has never been achieved. 
 
3.2 It is intended to initially trial the charter in Hitchin as there is an active Pubwatch which 
 already supports a number of initiatives and has an effective barring process for 
 inappropriate behaviour. Work will be undertaken to introduce a Pubwatch in the other 
 towns as part of the wider roll-out of the charter. 
 
4. NEXT STEPS 
 
4.1 The sub-group are keen to receive any information and/or suggestions for inclusion in 
 the Safety Charter and would welcome feedback from the Cabinet Panel. Suggestions 
 for organisations/individuals that could assist the sub-group are also welcome. 
 
4.2 Depending on the final content of the charter, funding may be sought from the Police 
 and Crime Commissioner to deliver appropriate training to staff of licensed premises in 
 support of the charter objectives. 
  
5. CONTACT OFFICERS 
 
 Steve Cobb, Licensing and Community Safety Manager 

steven.cobb@north-herts,gov.uk Page 13

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Women’s Safety Charter FAQ for businesses  

1. What is a Women’s Safety Charter? 
 
Southwark Council takes women’s safety seriously. That’s why we are tackling 
it head on, with a proactive approach that will really make a difference and why we have become the first 
council in the country to appoint a deputy cabinet member for women’s safety.  
 
Southwark Council has carried out a wide consultation exercise speaking with people who live, work and 
socialise in the borough. They have told us that women being sexually harassed in nightclubs, bars and 
pubs is an issue which affects their quality of life.  Women also disclosed that if a man groped them in a 
club, they would not complain to a member of staff. Southwark’s Women’s Safety Charter lays out some 
principles for licensed venues setting out how they will support victims of sexual harassment in their 
premises.  
 
2. Why is the Council taking this initiative? 
 
Our consultation has told us that female sexual harassment at bars and night clubs is seen as normalised 
behaviour and goes unchallenged and unreported. Harassment can frequently be trivialised and women 
and men can feel that is not worth confronting; they should just ‘get on with it’. The issue is particularly 
pertinent in a borough like Southwark, with a busy nightlife and three alcohol saturation zones.   
 
3. What is the extent of the concern / How do we know this is a problem? 
 
Low level sexual harassment is very rarely reported and therefore no reliable records exist of its 
prevalence, however there is a lot of anecdotal evidence. An important part of the women’s safety charter 
development stage has been a borough wide consultation (or community conversation) on women’s safety 
which has assisted us in having a clearer picture of how much these issues affect women. 
 
4. Why have you chosen my premises?  
 
We have already found some forward thinking businesses to become champions for this cause and pioneer 
the implementation of WSC in their premises (see below) but we are always looking to expand and looking 
for a mixture of clubs, bars, pubs and other premises licensed which sell alcohol. 
 
5. Why should we get involved?  
 
There are a number of benefits to having your business linked to this initiative: 
 

 There will be extensive publicity and females in the borough will get to hear how your venue is a 
safe place for them to socialise and go out in. Your premises will be listed on the council’s women’s 
safety charter webpage. Here is a sample of the media coverage we have had to date: 

 
Southwark Council is cracking down on sexual harassment in clubs:  
http://www.cosmopolitan.co.uk/reports/news/a32102/southwark-council-sexual-harassment-
charter/ 

 
Women's Safety Charter: London venues including Ministry of Sound sign up to council initiative to 
stop harassment at bars and clubs 
http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/home-news/womens-safety-charter-london-venues-
including-ministry-of-sound-sign-up-to-council-initiative-to-stop-harassment-at-bars-and-clubs-
9936983.html 
 
Women Safety Charter launched in London (online and broadcast) 
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-london-30568147 
 
London Council gets tough on bum pinchers: charter clamps down on nightclub harassment  
http://www.huffingtonpost.co.uk/2014/12/18/london-council-gets-tough-bum-
pinchers_n_6348310.html 

Page 15

http://www.cosmopolitan.co.uk/reports/news/a32102/southwark-council-sexual-harassment-charter/
http://www.cosmopolitan.co.uk/reports/news/a32102/southwark-council-sexual-harassment-charter/
http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/home-news/womens-safety-charter-london-venues-including-ministry-of-sound-sign-up-to-council-initiative-to-stop-harassment-at-bars-and-clubs-9936983.html
http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/home-news/womens-safety-charter-london-venues-including-ministry-of-sound-sign-up-to-council-initiative-to-stop-harassment-at-bars-and-clubs-9936983.html
http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/home-news/womens-safety-charter-london-venues-including-ministry-of-sound-sign-up-to-council-initiative-to-stop-harassment-at-bars-and-clubs-9936983.html
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-london-30568147
http://www.huffingtonpost.co.uk/2014/12/18/london-council-gets-tough-bum-pinchers_n_6348310.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.co.uk/2014/12/18/london-council-gets-tough-bum-pinchers_n_6348310.html


  

 

Could this be the end of bum pinching in nightclubs? London council introduces zero tolerance 
policy on sexual harassment encouraging women to speak out 
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/femail/article-2877704/London-council-introduces-zero-tolerance-policy-
sexual-harassment-encouraging-women-speak-out.html 
 
Could bum pinching finally be on the way out of British clubs? (interview with Cllr Burgess) 
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/women/womens-life/11296145/Could-bum-pinching-finally-be-on-the-
way-out-of-British-clubs.html 

 

 Your premises will be a more relaxed and welcoming environment which will attract customers 
(particularly females). 

 Your business will be contributing to making Southwark one of the safest London boroughs for 
women and it could assist your business to fulfil its corporate social responsibility policies. 

 
6. We already care for our customers, why do I need to do more? 
 
We would like to build on your good practice and utilise your staff’s experience in knowing how to diffuse 
situations so that they do not escalate. You might already be going the extra mile to ensure women can 
relax and have a good time in your venue in the knowledge that reports of harassment will be taken 
seriously. The Women’s Safety Charter will be a great way to let existing and would be customers know 
about this. 
 
We are also offering free training for your staff on how to deal effectively with reports of harassment.  
 
7. Won’t it make my premises look as though it has problems? 
 
There is a carefully thought through communications campaign to support the women’s safety charter work. 
We have consulted with businesses like yourself to ensure the right messages go out at the right time. 
 
Here’s a copy of the posters we have co-designed with licensees, which are already being displayed in the 
venues who have signed up: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 16

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/femail/article-2877704/London-council-introduces-zero-tolerance-policy-sexual-harassment-encouraging-women-speak-out.html
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/femail/article-2877704/London-council-introduces-zero-tolerance-policy-sexual-harassment-encouraging-women-speak-out.html
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/women/womens-life/11296145/Could-bum-pinching-finally-be-on-the-way-out-of-British-clubs.html
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/women/womens-life/11296145/Could-bum-pinching-finally-be-on-the-way-out-of-British-clubs.html


  

 

 
8. Who has signed up to the Women’s Safety Charter so far? 
 
Here is a list of some of the businesses who have already signed up to our Women’s safety Charter and 
the list is constantly expanding but if you know of any other venue in Southwark who might be interested in 
taking part please do let us know: 
 
 

 

Page 17



  

 

 
9. What are the charter principles and what am I/ my staff expected to do if we sign? 
 
Following consultation, the principles which we have agreed on are: 
 

 Prominently display high visibility posters in the venue which discourage harassment and 
encourage reporting. 

 To take every report of harassment and sexual intimidation seriously and take appropriate action. 

 To take active steps to support persons who report harassment or sexual intimidation, which might 
take place on your premises. 

 To train all front of house staff to address women’s safety and harassment. 

 To take active steps to ensure females leave the venue safely. 
 
What we are hoping to achieve with the above is that women feel safe and comfortable in your venue, 
building on your good practice and utilising your staff’s experience in knowing how to diffuse situations so 
that they do not escalate. Taking reports seriously can then translate into influencing customers who might 
not be behaving appropriately in a way that works for women and for you and your staff. 
 
We will ask you to physically sign the charter, we will provide you with a copy for your records which you 
can display in your premises if you wish to do so.  We will then provide you with a short training film 
(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bMWA1aEq_qM) which you can show your staff at your convenience.  
The free training we are offering will ensure the charter works for you and your customers and a few 
months after the launch we will contact you to find out how the charter is working for you. 
 
 
10. How much will this cost me? 
 
If you sign up we anticipate the Women’s Safety Charter initiative will have no financial cost to your 
business other than a few minutes at one of your staff team meetings to do some basic training by watching 
the WSC short film. All publicity materials i.e. posters will also be provided by the council free of charge. 
 
11. How much staff time will this take up? 
 
Just a short training session with your front of house team prior to the launch and subsequently it can be 
incorporated as part of your staff induction programme for staff who might be recruited further down the 
line. 
 
12. How am I supposed to know what to do? This is a specialist area of work. We are not experts. 
 
The principles in the charter are realistic and practical to implement, we hope that some or most of the 
things which will become part of the charter are common practice in your venue already. Part of the briefing 
session will include given leaflets of specialist organisations who offer support for people who have been a 
victim of crime including harassment. 
 
13. How can we involve ourselves in customers’ private affairs? 
 
The type of sexual harassment this initiative is setting out to address is not a private affair, it happens in 
public, it is unsolicited, unwanted and often goes unchallenged because victims feel no one will take their 
reports seriously. 
 
14. Who else is involved in the project with the council? 

Page 18

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bMWA1aEq_qM


  

 

 
The Community Safety and Enforcement Division is leading on this piece of work, with colleagues from the 
Community Safety Partnership Service working alongside the Licensing Team we also have input from our 
specialist communications and campaigns officers. 
 
15. What expertise do you have / are you able to offer me? 
 
We have consulted on the charter principles and its implementation with organisations which specialise in 
supporting women who have experience abuse and harassment. 
 
16. What will we get from this? Do we get an award or anything that we can use in promotional 
material? 
 
You will be mentioned in our press releases (we will seek to obtain national coverage), our Council’s 
publications, social networks and our website. You will receive a copy of the signed charter and 
accompanying publicity materials to display in your venue. 
 
17. If we support you, does it mean we are going to be subject to more checks and inspections? 
 
No it won’t, your venue will be subject to the same checks and inspections regardless of your involvement 
with this initiative. We might however contact you a few months after the launch to find out how the charter 
is having an impact in your venue, how many women have come forward to report and how we might 
improve the charter and the campaign going forward. 
 
18. What happens if we say no? 
 
You will miss out on all the positive points highlighted in question 5. 
If you would like to express your interest in being part of the scheme please email 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES - 9 JANUARY 2023
	Minutes

	6 CREATING A WOMEN'S SAFETY CHARTER
	Southwark Council Women's Safety Charter




